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Rodriguez, Jane 

From: Madison, Steve 

Sent: Monday, August 07,2006 3:04 PM 

To : Rodriguez, Jane 

Cc: Suzuki, Takako 

Subject: Agendize for Consideration a Call for Review 

Please agendize for Council consideration a call for review of the MCUP #4703/134 W. Valley Streewestgate 
Pasadena. The applicant is Sares-Regis Group. The last day to appeal is August 11, 2006. 



August 3, 2006 

Sares-Regis Group 
Ed Eyerman 
18825 Bardeen Avenue 
Irvine, Ca 9261 2-1 520 

RE: Minor Conditional Use Permit #4703 
134 Valley Street (Westgate Pasadena) 
Council District #6 

Dear Mr. Eyerman: 

Your application which was a Call for Review for a Minor Conditional Use Permit at 134 
Valley Street was considered by the Board of Zoning Appeals on August 1, 2006. 

MINOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: To redevelop the former Ambassador College East 
Campus located at 134 W. Valley Street into a mixed-use urban housing project. A Minor 
Conditional Use Permit is required for projects including more than 15,000 square feet of 
non-residential space in a transit-oriented district. The Board of  Zoning Appeals 
consideration of the call for review to certify the project Final Environmental Impact 
Report and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, adopt Findings of Fact, adopt 
Statement of Overriding Considerations and consider the proposed project. 

The Board of Zoning Appeals certified the Final Environmental Impact Report (ATTACHMENT 
A) and adopted the Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program (ATTACHMENT B), adopted by 
resolution the Findings of Fact (ATTACHMENT C) and Statement of Overriding Considerations 
(ATTACHMENT D), adopted the Specific Findings for Minor Conditional Use Permit (MCUP) 
and Tree Removal (ATTACHMENT E), recommended Conditions Of Approval as presented 
(ATTACHMENT F), approved the proposed Minor Conditional Use Permit and conditions 13 
and 73 as modified by the Hearing Officer. 

In accordance with Section 17.64.040 of the Pasadena Municipal Code, the exercise of the right 
granted under this application must be commenced withtn two years of the effective date of the 
approval, unless otherwise specified in the conditions of approval. The Zoning Administrator 
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can grant a one-year extension of your approval. Such a request and the appropriate fee must 
be received before the expiration date. The right granted by this approval may be revoked if 
the entitlement is exercised contrary to the conditions of approval or if it is exercised in violation 
of the Zoning Code. 

You are advised that an application for a building permit is not sufficient to vest the rights 
granted by this approval. The building permit must be issued and construction diligently 
pursued prior to the expiration of this approval. It should be noted that the time frame within 
which judicial review of the decision must be sought is governed by California Code of Civil 
Procedures. Section 1094.6. 

This decision becomes effective on the eleventh day from the date of the decision. The 
effective date for this case is (August 14, 2006). However, prior to the effective date, a 
member of the City Council may stay the decision and request that it be called for review to the 
City Council. 

For further information regarding this case please contact Robert Avila at (626) 744-6706 or 
Vincent Gonzalez at (626) 744-6750. 

Acting Zoning Administrator 

Enclosures: Attachment C. Attachment E 

xc: City Clerk, City Council, Building Divisi~n, Public Works, 
Power Division, Water Division, Design and Historic 
Preservation, Hearing Officer, Code Enforcement-Ellen 
Clark, Betty Anderson, Case File, Decision Letter File, 
Planning Commission (9). 
























































